



May 29, 2026

Jared Goodman
General Counsel & Chief Operating Officer
jared@whitecoatwaste.org | 202-573-8242

Dear Jared Goodman:

Thank you for your Request for Correction dated January 29, 2026, and submitted via email on behalf of White Coat Waste (WCW). In accordance with the Office of Management and Budget Information Quality Guidelines, the Department of Health and Human Services Guidelines for Ensuring the Quality of Information Disseminated to the Public, and the National Institutes of Health Information Quality Guidelines, your request is still under review.

While our goal is to respond within 60 days to such requests, we are unable to do so in this case because NIH requires additional time to complete a thorough review of the information presented. We anticipate that a response providing the Agency's views will be sent to you by July 28, 2026.

Thank you for your interest in the quality of information disseminated by the National Institutes of Health. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Marina Volkov, PhD
Director, Office of Evaluation, Performance, and Reporting
Division of Program Coordination, Planning, and Strategic Initiatives
Office of the Director
National Institutes of Health
6555 Rock Spring Drive, Suite 220
Bethesda, MD 20817